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LAW  
Michael Engelberg, Assistant General Counsel 
Telephone:  (416) 345-6305  
Fax:  (416) 345-6972 
E-mail:  mengelberg@HydroOne.com  
 

August 8, 2013 
 
SENT BY COURIER 
 
Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2013-0187/196/198 - Hydro One Norfolk MAADs 
 
I refer to the recent Declaration and Undertaking as to Confidentiality, filed by each of Messrs. 
Barile (counsel to Essex Power) and Wilde (counsel to Horizon). 
  
Further to Procedural Order No. 3 herein dated August 6, 2013, Hydro One Inc. and Hydro One 
Networks Inc. (collectively, “Hydro One”) object to providing these counsel with access to the 
Confidential Version of the Attachment.  Hydro One’s objection is based on the fact that all 
LDCs, including the LDCs represented by the said two counsel, are either active or potential 
bidders for the acquisition of LDCs and therefore have a competitive interest in seeing the 
confidential material. 
 
Hydro One notes that in EB-2007-0063, which dealt, in part, with smart meter prices, the Board 
ordered on the first day of the hearing (June 15, 2007) that a portion of the oral hearing take 
place in camera, with the exclusion of competitors and certain of the LDCs, on the basis that 
information of benefit to competitors should not be heard by competitors. 
 
Hydro One therefore asks that the Board make a similar ruling in the Norfolk proceeding. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY MICHAEL ENGELBERG 
 
 
Michael Engelberg 
 
cc: Ms Gona Jaff, Ontario Energy Board 

Ms Kristi Sebalj, Ontario Energy Board 
Intervenors (electronic only) 


